Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlb@modrall.com>

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 11:02 AM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Scott Hall; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K,
EMNRD

Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] Case 16448 - Request for Continuance

All: Philip White would like to ask that Case 16448 be continued to the 11/15 docket. Mr. White is in the process of
relinquishing a federal lease to the BLM within the proposed spacing unit. Mr. White would like to obtain BLM’s position
on this requested relinquishment before presenting his case at hearing. This will obviously impact which parties need to
be pooled and whether or not the matter involves federal unleased mineral interests. Mr. White is hopeful that this
process will be complete by November 15, | have copied Scott Hall on this e-mail, who represents the applicant —
Logos. This case is currently set on the 11/1 docket.

Thanks!
Jennifer
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